
 
Camrose Public Library – September 4 2024 Agenda 

Present:  

Regrets:  

1. Approval of the Agenda 

2. Board Feedback 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes of June 19 2024 meeting 

b. Items for Information 

i. Correspondence 

a. City of Camrose Arts Council - Grant 

b. Camrose City Council - Bylaws 

c. Alberta Municipal Affairs – Red Tape Reduction Act 

d. PLSB – Library Operating Grant 

e. PRLS – Rural Service Operating Grant 

ii. Libraries in the News  

a. Library Workers punched, spat on as security incidents rise, data 
shows 

b. Striking staff at Halifax public libraries say current wages aren’t 

enough to live on 

c. Windsor library staff face violence and harassment as 

downtown issues spill in 

c. Reports 

i. Director’s Report 

ii. Program Overview to June 30 2024 

iii. Program Overview to July 31 2024 

iv. Program Overview to August 31 2024 

v. Program Report and Library Stats June 2024 

vi. 2024 Summer Programming Board Report 

4. Items for Discussion and Decisions 

a. Finance Committee Verbal Report 

b. Policy Committee Verbal Report 

c. Plan of Service Committee Verbal Report 

5. In-Camera Presentations  

a. Margaret Law – Organizational Review 

6. In Camera Items for Discussion 

a. 2025 and 2026 Draft Budgets 



 
Camrose Public Library – September 4 2024 Agenda 

b. ADP and Payroll 

c. Organizational Review 

d. Director Annual Performance Evaluation 

7. Items for Decision 

a. 2025 and 2026 Draft Budgets 

b. ADP and Payroll 

c. Organizational Review 

d. Director Annual Performance Evaluation 

 

Next regular Board meeting: October 16 2024, 5:00pm 



  
Camrose Public Library – June 19, 2024 Minutes 

Present: Renee Greer (Chair), Naomi Finseth (Vice-Chair), Alyssa Martin (Director), 

Cheryl Dezall, Lucy Ernst, Don Simpson (Camrose Council). Margaret Holliston 

(Secretary),   

Regrets:  Joy-Anne Murphy (City Council), Vikki Williams (Treasurer), Peter Hamm 

Guests: Summer Students/Book Bike Pilots Brook-lyn Sherbo; Ryerson Kowalchuk; Stefan 

Andersson 

(Note that Don excused himself from the meeting at 6:08, due to another 

commitment). 

Call to Order: Chair Renee Greer called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 

1. Approval of the Agenda 

Motion 38/24 M/S/C – Cheryl Dezell/Lucy Ernst: That the agenda be approved as 

amended: Item 5g. Personnel Committee added. 

2. Board Feedback:  General discussion confirming that the library’s booth at 

Jaywalkers went well, despite the gusty winds.  The mystery books were almost 

entirely sold on Friday, and quite a few ‘one question survey’ conversations 

recorded, which meant the booth was not needed on Saturday and Sunday.  

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes of May 15, meeting: 

Motion 39/24 M/S/C – Naomi Finseth/Cheryl Dezall: That the minutes for May 15, 

2024, be approved as presented. 

b. Items for Information: Board members reviewed prior to the meeting. 

c. Reports:  Board members reviewed prior to the meeting. 

4. 2024 Book Bike Pilots/Summer Programming presentation:  Brook-lyn, Ryerson and 

Stefan offered a PowerPoint based presentation highlighting their summer plans, 

which include an impressive list of exciting events and projects.   

a. Action: The PowerPoint will be shared with the board. 

5. Items for Discussion and Decision 

a. Annual Financial Statement:  Alyssa provided a verbal report. 

• Further details regarding the unexpected surplus reported in May were 

provided.     

• The 2024 budget was mainly prepared based on 2023 actuals; 2024 revenue 

and expenditures are currently on track. 

• Alyssa plans to attach brief summary notes to the Annual Financial Statement 

as shared with Camrose County and Camrose City Council. 



  
Camrose Public Library – June 19, 2024 Minutes 

• Exploration regarding personnel underspending resulting from payroll glitches, 

including best ways to address the issue, continues. The Finance Committee 

recommends outsourcing this work.  Alyssa recommended Salopek and 

Associates, which helped create CPL Personnel Policy. 

Motion 40/24 M/S/C – Margaret Holliston/Cheryl Dezall: That the board authorize 

the CPL Director to contract Salopek and Associates to undertake a review of 

the 2023 payroll issues resulting from transfer to a new payroll platform, with the 

cost covered by the operational reserve up to $4,000. 

b. Finance Committee Verbal Report: Vikki, Margaret, Alyssa and Cheryl Hamel 

(CPL Manager) met earlier this month.  This is the first meeting of the newly 

appointed committee.   

• Further reviewed the 2023 financial statement surplus, notably the payroll 

issues, and recommended contracting a specialized company to help 

resolve the matter (see 5a, Motion 40, above). 

• Reviewed a new quarterly financial report format.  The report will be reviewed 

in detail at the Finance Committee level and then submitted to the board as 

part of the committee’s report to the board. 

• Plan to meet in early/mid August to assist Alyssa and Cheryl in preparing the 

2024 budget for board review/approval at the September meeting.  

o Naomi will join the committee for the meeting as a third board member. 

o Alyssa will email a doodle poll to set meeting date and time. 

• Next up for the Finance Committee is to review/revise finance policy. 

c. Policy Committee Verbal Report:  Joy-Anne, Renee, Margaret and Alyssa met 

earlier this month. 

• Work continues on Governance Policy; is a large but interesting undertaking. 

• Renee presented the amended Bylaw to City Council. Council approved the 

Bylaw, which means there is no longer a membership fee for County residents. 

Alyssa plans an official announcement for Canada Day. 

d. City of Camrose budget request/presentation date-change:  The City has 

scheduled CPL’s budget presentation for September 19. The package will have 

to be sent to the City by September 12 for inclusion in the agenda package.  This 

will necessitate moving the September board meeting to September 4 and 

scheduling the Finance Committee meeting as per 5b above. 

Motion 41/24 M/S/C – Lucy Ernst/Naomi Finseth: That the board reschedule its 

September meeting to September 4 instead of September 19. 

e. Book Bike Crash:  Alyssa reported a ‘book bike crash’ earlier this month, resulting 

in minor damage to the bike, as well as minor injury to one staff. 



  
Camrose Public Library – June 19, 2024 Minutes 

• An OHS investigation confirmed that the primary cause was staff 

inexperience, although there were some bike-related challenges as well.  

Operating the book-bike is quite different than riding a bike!   

• Staff are provided with appropriate training before using the bike; the trainer 

recommends that future staff have an Alberta driver’s license.  

• A WCB report was also filed.  

• Bike repairs were not too extensive and cost reasonable.  Men’s Shed 

repaired the book box and attachment. 

• The injured staff may commence riding the bike once they fully recover from 

a minor knee injury; the other two staff continue to use the bike.  

f. Plan of Service Committee Verbal Report:     

• CPL staff and most board members have participated in the input process, 

either helping to gather information at Jaywalkers or the CRE trade fair, or 

participating in input gatherings.  Several board members plan to attend the 

Camrose Council gathering on June 25, 1:00 to 3:30.  

• Input has been engaged and helpful thus far, with a few trends emerging. 

• Consultant Trina McCarroll of Hello Courage is doing a great job. 

g. Personnel Committee/CPL Director’s Annual Performance Evaluation: 

Motion 42/24 M/S/C: Cheryl Dezall/Naomi Finseth:  That the board strike an ad 

hoc Personnel Committee to undertake the CPL Director’s Annual Performance 

Evaluation. 

• Alyssa’s anniversary date is July 2. 

• Renee, Cheryl and Naomi volunteered to serve on the ad hoc committee. 

Adjournment: Chair Reneer Greer declared the meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm. 

Next regular Board meeting: September 4, 2024, 5:00 pm 





































 

 

 

 



 

 

https://windsor.ctvnews.ca/windsor-library-staff-face-violence-and-harassment-as-downtown-issues-

spill-in-1.7016728 



 
 

Director’s Report  
August 28 2024 

Alyssa Martin 

 

Canada Day 
The CPL team attended the Canada Day celebration this year. Due to the weather, 

the Book Bike could not attend, but our summer students and programmer were 

able to go and assist with the festivities and help out at one of our community’s 

largest annual parties. 

 

Summer Staff Wrap Up 
Another summer has come and gone, and our Book Bike Pilots are back to school. 

Summer 2024 saw some difficult weather to navigate, but overall it was a successful 

year. 

 

Camrose Housing and Homelessness Task Force 
A Housing and Homelessness Task Force is being created in Camrose, and CPL 

currently has a seat at the table. The Task Force is in the earliest stage, and CPL is still 

determining what or if it’s role might be in it. 

 

Stats Week 
Our summer stats week came and went. Watch for a report next month. 

 

Plan of Service 
Staff and Volunteer Workshops were held, and community pop-ups happened at 

the farmer’s Market, as well as out with the Book Bike. Surveys can still be filled out 

online or on paper at CPL. Community consultation will end in September. 

 

2025 and 2026 Budget 
The requested information from the City of Camrose was much more extensive 

this year than in the past, and working on the budget has taken up much of the 

summer. Budget presentations and requests to the City of Camrose will take 

place September 19 2024. 



Outreach Program Attendance

Deliveries to Care Facilites 55 435

German Circle Online 20 70

Ukulele Online 21 61

Mind Masters 6 1396

Augustana Preview Days 1 40

Tech Essentials with FCSS 2 21

Harp Holiday Outreach 1 3

Seniors Week Advocacy Events 2 24

Bethany Pride 1 16

109 2066

In House Program Attendance

Spanish 21 163

Ukulele 19 182

Fibre Club 21 95

Drum Circle with CMHA 6 49

French (Wednesday) CANCELLED 4 4

French (Thursday) 14 32

Climate Café 6 34

Cricut Classes 12 58

How To: Canva 1 19

How To: Chat GPT 1 10

Intellectual Freedom & Libraries 1 18

Fellowship Open House 1 30

Mending March 4 14

Advanced Makers with Makers Making Change 1 2

vermicomposting 1 8

Emergency Preparedness 1 5

Harp Holiday 4 33

118 756

Total 227 2822

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Adult Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to June 30, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

Read for 15 1 4167

Chuck Maclean Family workshops 5 82

Women's Shelter Family Literacy 6 34

Paw Café with CAARS 1 175

Curious Cuties @ CFRC 1 19

ECCHS Multicultural Night 1 45

PRIDE in the Park 1 50

16 4572

In House Program Attendance

Snacks in the Stacks 124 2905

Something Cool After School 100 639

Books & Bounces 23 446

Terrific Tales 24 397

Tech Help 55 111

Bed Time Stories 25 235

Crafternoon 21 172

Rainbow Club 6 14

Writing Club 13 5

Early Dismissal Matinee 6 452

Family Literacy Day with CFRC 1 25

Newcomers Guide to Camrose 2 21

Game Day CANCELLED 4 2

Anime Club CANCELLED 4 8

Leap Day 1 0

Spring BreaK vr 2 8

Jr Innovators with  Makers Making Change 1 25

enviropalooza 1 4

Star Wars Day 1 31

PRIDE Month Rainbow Riot 1 10

Wonkalicious Tea Party 1 279

416 5789

Total 432 10361

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Family Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to June 30, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

St Pat's Tournament of Books 1 26

SRC School Visits 3 587

4 613

In House Program Attendance

Chester Ronning Kindergarten Tours 3 61

Hay Lakes Kindergarten Tour 1 30

School Tours 6 136

10 227

Monthly Total 14 840

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Childrens Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to June 30, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

Adlting 101 @ECCHS 1 175

1 175

In House Program Attendance

Golden Flames Teen D & D 25 324

Mario Cart Tourney 1 16

26 340

Total 27 515

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Teen Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to June 30, 2024



Outreach Programs 130 7426

In-house Programs 570 7112

YTD 700 14538

Submitted by Nicole Kyle

15-Jul-24

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Total Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to June 30, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

Deliveries to Care Facilites 64 508

German Circle Online 24 81

Ukulele Online 21 61

Mind Masters 7 1607

Augustana Preview Days 1 40

Tech Essentials with FCSS 3 37

Harp Holiday Outreach 1 3

Seniors Week Advocacy Events 2 24

Bethany Pride 1 16

SRC Walking Book Club 4 9

128 2386

In House Program Attendance

Spanish 24 181

Ukulele 19 182

Fibre Club 26 110

Drum Circle with CMHA 7 55

French (Wednesday) CANCELLED 4 4

French (Thursday) 14 32

Climate Café 6 34

Cricut Classes 12 58

How To: Canva 1 19

How To: Chat GPT 1 10

Intellectual Freedom & Libraries 1 18

Fellowship Open House 1 30

Mending March 4 14

Advanced Makers with Makers Making Change 1 2

vermicomposting 1 8

Emergency Preparedness 1 5

Harp Holiday 4 33

127 795

Total 255 3181

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Adult Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to July 31, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

Read for 15 1 4167

Chuck Maclean Family workshops 5 82

Women's Shelter Family Literacy 6 34

Paw Café with CAARS 1 175

Curious Cuties @ CFRC 1 19

ECCHS Multicultural Night 1 45

PRIDE in the Park 1 50

Book Bike @ Canada Day 1 400

Book Bike @ local parks 4 88

Book Bike @ Wellness Walks with Recovery College 2 32

Summer Staff @ Watershed Festival 1 22

24 5114

In House Program Attendance

Snacks in the Stacks 146 3037

Something Cool After School 100 639

Books & Bounces 27 539

Terrific Tales 28 460

Tech Help 60 123

Bed Time Stories 25 235

Crafternoon 21 172

Rainbow Club 6 14

Writing Club 13 5

Early Dismissal Matinee 6 452

Family Literacy Day with CFRC 1 25

Newcomers Guide to Camrose 2 21

Game Day CANCELLED 4 2

Anime Club CANCELLED 4 8

Leap Day 1 0

Spring BreaK vr 2 8

Jr Innovators with  Makers Making Change 1 25

enviropalooza 1 4

Star Wars Day 1 31

PRIDE Month Rainbow Riot 1 10

Wonkalicious Tea Party 1 279

SRC Watercolours 1 10

452 6099

Total 476 11213

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Family Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to July 31, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

St Pat's Tournament of Books 1 26

SRC School Visits 3 587

SRC @ local parks 3 36

Book Bike @ OSCAR 4 118

Book Bike @ Reading University 3 101

14 868

In House Program Attendance

Chester Ronning Kindergarten Tours 3 61

Hay Lakes Kindergarten Tour 1 30

School Tours 6 136

SRC @ the Library 1 12

11 239

Monthly Total 25 1107

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Childrens Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to July 31, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

Adulting 101 @ECCHS 1 175

1 175

In House Program Attendance

Golden Flames Teen D & D 25 324

Mario Cart Tourney 1 16

SRC D & D 5 63

SRC Gaming Club 4 31

SRC Craft Club 4 32

39 466

Total 40 641

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Teen Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to July 31, 2024



Outreach Programs 167 8543

In-house Programs 629 7599

YTD 796 16142

Submitted by Nicole Kyle

27-Aug-24

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Total Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to July 31, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

Deliveries to Care Facilites 73 582

German Circle Online 27 89

Ukulele Online 26 76

Mind Masters 8 1818

Augustana Preview Days 1 40

Tech Essentials with FCSS 4 44

Harp Holiday Outreach 1 3

Seniors Week Advocacy Events 2 24

Bethany Pride 1 16

SRC Walking Book Club 6 14

149 2706

In House Program Attendance

Spanish 27 198

Ukulele 19 182

Fibre Club 29 122

Drum Circle with CMHA 8 64

French (Wednesday) CANCELLED 4 4

French (Thursday) 14 32

Climate Café 6 34

Cricut Classes 12 58

How To: Canva 1 19

How To: Chat GPT 1 10

Intellectual Freedom & Libraries 1 18

Fellowship Open House 1 30

Mending March 4 14

Advanced Makers with Makers Making Change 1 2

vermicomposting 1 8

Emergency Preparedness 1 5

Harp Holiday 4 33

134 833

Total 283 3539

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Adult Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to August 31, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

Read for 15 1 4167

Chuck Maclean Family workshops 5 82

Women's Shelter Family Literacy 6 34

Paw Café with CAARS 1 175

Curious Cuties @ CFRC 1 19

ECCHS Multicultural Night 1 45

PRIDE in the Park 1 50

Book Bike @ Canada Day 1 400

Book Bike @ local parks 7 119

Book Bike @ Wellness Walks with Recovery College 4 79

Summer Staff @ Watershed Festival 1 22

Book Bike @ BRSD Pet Parade 1 34

Book Bike Meteor Shower 1 100

Newcomer's Guide to Camrose Bus Tour 1 8

32 5334

In House Program Attendance

Snacks in the Stacks 166 3177

Something Cool After School 100 639

Books & Bounces 27 539

Terrific Tales 28 460

Tech Help 71 145

Bed Time Stories 25 235

Crafternoon 21 172

Rainbow Club 6 14

Writing Club 13 5

Early Dismissal Matinee 6 452

Family Literacy Day with CFRC 1 25

Newcomers Guide to Camrose 5 52

Game Day CANCELLED 4 2

Anime Club CANCELLED 4 8

Leap Day 1 0

Spring BreaK vr 2 8

Jr Innovators with  Makers Making Change 1 25

enviropalooza 1 4

Star Wars Day 1 31

PRIDE Month Rainbow Riot 1 10

Wonkalicious Tea Party 1 279

SRC Watercolours 2 27

SRC Wrap-up Party 1 8

488 6317

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Family Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to August 31, 2024



Total 520 11651



Outreach Program Attendance

St Pat's Tournament of Books 1 26

SRC School Visits 3 587

SRC @ local parks 6 54

Book Bike @ OSCAR 5 154

Book Bike @ Reading University 3 101

18 922

In House Program Attendance

Chester Ronning Kindergarten Tours 3 61

Hay Lakes Kindergarten Tour 1 30

School Tours 6 136

SRC @ the Library 3 26

13 253

Monthly Total 31 1175

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Childrens Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to August 31, 2024



Outreach Program Attendance

Adulting 101 @ECCHS 1 175

1 175

In House Program Attendance

Golden Flames Teen D & D 25 324

Mario Cart Tourney 1 16

SRC D & D 7 89

SRC Gaming Club 6 42

SRC Craft Club 7 65

46 536

Total 47 711

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Teen Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to August 31, 2024



Outreach Programs 200 9137

In-house Programs 681 7939

YTD 881 17076

Submitted by Nicole Kyle

27-Aug-24

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Total Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to August 31, 2024



1159

21
people got the chance

to meet other
newcomers and

connect with Camrose
residents and
organizations.

people accessed
programs that help

develop relationships,
end social isolation, and
make them feel welcome

in our library and our
community.

236

279

June 2024
Program and Library Statistics

Submitted by Nicole Kyle
July 15, 2023

People attended library
programs and special

events designed to
educate and promote a
love of lifelong learning.

people of all ages joined us for
our annual summer kick-off tea

party, this year with a sweet
theme indeed. Visitors were

treated to Wonkalicious crafts,
activities, refreshments, and a

chance to connect with
community!



June was National Indigenous
History Month and also Pride
Month. We celebrated these

important observances with book
displays, within our regular

ongoing programming, and by
amplifying Indigenous and Queer

voices on our social media.

June Program Summary 

Our final “Half-Day Matinee” for the school
year saw 86 people join us for pizza thanks to

the sponsorship of Dominos and our partnership
with Camrose Family Resource Centre We read
the picture book Where the Wild Things Are” by
Maurice Sendak watched the film adaptation,
and made a craft and list of the things we like

to do when we’re as wild a Max, the main
character. 

We were so happy to have former CPL Adult
Programmer Lisa Cumming join us as a
volunteer to provide a wee “Harp Holiday” to
people every Wednesday morning in June. Lisa
has been volunteering to play her harp at our
event for many years, and is now working
towards becoming a registered Harp Therapist.

People of all ages and all walks
of life joined us for our
Wonkalicious Tea Party on June
27. It was especially wonderful to
see the intergenerational and
newcomer connections that were
being fostered!







June 2024 Library Statistics
YTD daily visit averages (and hourly based on operational hours in brackets) 
               Mondays: 333 (avg of 37/hr)            Tuesdays: 433 (avg of 48/hr)
               Wednesdays: 376 (avg of 42/hr)       Thursdays: 398 (avg of 44/hr)
               Fridays: 335 (avg of 37/hr)               Saturdays: 216 (avg of 43/hr)
                                                    Sundays: 97 (avg of 24/hr)



Summer 
Board Report 2024

Brook-Lyn Sherbo

Ryerson Kowalchuk

Stefan Andersson

1



Overview
Hello!

This summer we were given many
challenges, but we made the most of

it and garnered success with our
programs!

Table of contents

Summer Statistics

279
Summer Kick-Off Party 

attendees

587
Kids reached in 3 school

visits

2

2015
Program and event 

interactions

Page
3
4
5

6
7
8
9
10
11-12

Contents
Summer Kick Off

Community Events
Community

 Partnerships
In-Library programs
Outdoor Programs

Successes
Challenges
Suggestions

Summer Survey 
Responses

25
Summer Survey 

Responses



Wonkalicious Tea Party 2024

Our theme for this year’s summer kick off
party was Willy Wonka and the Chocolate
Factory. We had snacks catered from The
Sweeterie, The Lefse House, and Safeway.
We had the newest Wonka movie playing,
two crafts, a scavenger hunt, and a tea

party happening.

A challenge we faced was the
weather. We originally planned for
the event to be partially outside,

but nature had other plans. It was
pouring outside when 5:30pm

came around, so we had all of our
activities inside and still got 279

participants who came out
despite the weather!

3



Community Events

The Book Bike is frequently
asked to attend events by

the community. This
summer we were able to
attend events such as:

-Pride in the Park
-Pet Parade 

-Kick’n County Parade 
-Watershed Festival

-Senior’s Week
-Canada Day

At these events, we can
give out fliers and

calendars, connect with
the community, and bring

the library to those not
able to access the library

At the Kick’n County Parade, stickers
were handed out alongside our entry 

We attended Canada Day at the
park and ran game booths

For Senior’s Week, we displayed library
resources like walking poles and dementia kits 4



Community Partnerships

This summer we reached
out to multiple community
partners who worked with

us on programs. We
partnered with:

-FCSS for Art in the Park
-OSCAR for their summer
program, with around 25-

35 kids
-Recovery College for
Walk for Wellness, with

around 5-28 participants
-Walkable Camrose for
our walking book club

-Reading University during
their July programs, with a

range of 24-40 kids

5



In-library programs

Teen D&D

Teen Craft Club

Teen Gaming Club

We had an average of 10 players per session,
and we ran the ‘Keys to the Golden Vault’
adventure. They enjoyed snacks and
shenanigans late nights on Tuesdays

This program also had an average of 10
participants, even getting as many as 13

teens at one program! They enjoyed crafts
thar were messy and gave them creative

freedom, like acrylic pouring

This program had roughly 3 average
participants, with some days having only one
and some having 8! Teens enjoyed video
games on the switch and board games 6



Because of the weather, we
did not get to go out often.

Numbers for the visits
ranged from 5-46 visitors,
and had Mirror Lake and
Jubilee park as the most

popular spots.

Outdoor programs

Summer 
Reading Club

Watercolour 
in the park

Walking 
Book Club

Book Bike 
Visits

The Summer Reading Club
didn’t have the same results
as it did last year. We rarely
had participants when the
program was outside, and
had around 3 when it was

inside. 

This outdoor program was the
best performing this summer,

with 9-16 participants. We had
more average participants

when we were inside, but we
also did not get to go outside

with this program often.

We read ‘Astray’ by Emma
Donoghue, a Canadian author.

We had one regular
participant, and this may be

attributed to the time and day
we had this program. It was

aimed towards all adults
however Thursday mornings
made it more accessible for

those who are retired 

7



Successes!

Teen Programs

Book Bike

Free Book Week

Biggest event 
turn-outs

Our teen programs did
very well this year! Getting

teens into the library is
hard, but we got an

average of ten
participants at teen D&D
and teen craft club each

week

We had over 500 books
from 7 different publishers
and some years prior, and
we gave away over 3/4 of

our books! When we couldn’t
go out with the book bike,
we set up a table in the

library

The most popular parks
this summer were Jubilee

with an average of 21
participants, and Mirror

Lake with 18 participants.
Watercolour also did well
in and out of the library

Our summer kick-off party
had 279 participants, the
Perseids meteor shower

viewing had 100, and
Adulting 101 at CCHS had

175 interactions

8



Challenges

Weather

General 
Confusion

Summer Reading 
Club

Post-Secondary
Prep

Our summer was fillled
with heat warnings, smoke,
and rain. During July, the

book bike only went out to
parks 7 times. This meant
patrons were often unsire

of program occurance,
even though we posted on

social media

Whenever we couldn’t go
out to parks, we hosted SRC

indoors. But lack of
consistent programming

meant we had few
participants, we did not

receive any tracking sheets
back.

Normally there is another
returning summer student
on the team, however this
year we did not have that.
Last year’s team also did
not leave many notes, so
we often had to request

guidance

Previously called University
Prep, we decided to try
this program again this

year. However we faced
similar results as the prior
year with no attendees.

9



Our Suggestions

We are leaving a document full of our tips and
tricks for next year’s summer students to give
them a document to look back to instead of

needing to ask other programmers questions, in
case none of us return next year. 

Running the Summer Reading Club inside may
give a bit more security of programming and
let parents know where they need to take their
kid(s), even if the weather is not ideal. Having
backup plans and social media posts ready
made will help with any surprise bad weather.

Document the processes! We didn’t end up
taking many photos this summer, which means
our promotional materials did not have any
photos of our success this summer. Being able
to have proof, other than our numbers, is
something next year’s team should remember.

10



Summer Survey Results

The majority of patrons for our
programs were from the city  of

Camrose, with one from
Camrose County and 4 others
who prefer not to say, or lived

elsewhere

Social media was the most
popular way that people heard
of our programs, with word of
mouth being the second most

popular

The people who answered our
survey were mostly people in
the programs, like our teens
and those who attended the

meteor shower viewing

11



Summer Survey Comments

y

“Even though my family and myself only attended
one program this summer does not mean we

won’t in the future. I’m happy there are summer
programs- this keeps kids busy and learning

while having fun”

“Great way to socialize and discover
new interests. The library staff are so

nice!”

“Needed more people to join, have a
mom and kid walking group, different

day/time, evening”

“Awesome, you had so much
variety, something for everyone”

12


